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Paul Foley

From: Ken MacLean [kmaclean@mmarchitectsinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Paul Foley
Cc: Stephanie Mashek; Alison Shaw
Subject: Santander roof

The asphalt replacement shingles on the Santander roof are a cheap  substitute for the original roof tiles, and speak to 
 how a misinformed  Owner can ignore the history and beauty of the community it purports to serve. 
  
The partners in our office support the requirement to have the replacement roof tiles installed.  
  
Ken MacLean and Stephanie Mashek 
  
Kenneth MacLean, Jr., AIA, LEED AP 
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